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254 ANNALS OF CHRIST'S HOSPITAL

the clock had but just gone ten, and that she got round to
Gray fryers gate before the keys were carried in.” Mr.
Hawkins, being “worst in blood to run,” came “over the
gate next Little Brittain” The Committee sent Mrs.
Hawkins away with a message to her husband that “they
resent it very ill that he should offer to climb the Gates and
advise him to keep better hours.”

And beside this continuous traffic of all kinds, there was
the occasional excitement of “bonefires,” which were stopped
“upon any occasion whatsoever” in 1707, and there was
the annual excitement of Bartholomew Fair, The actual
fun of the Fair centred in a spot outside the walls of Christ’s
Hospital; but it is evident that the school-grounds were let
to stall-keepers during the Fair. Mr. Pepys on August 31st,
1062, after a visit to “a pitiful alehouse,” with “a great deal
of trouble in being there and getting from thence for fear
of being seen,” met a bevy of lady friends at the Fair.
“ After that, with them into Christ's Hospitall, and there
Mr Pickering brought them their fairings, and I did give
every one of them a bauble.” In such surroundings school-
work was obviously impossible, and it came to be the custom
to “break up school” for some days. But in 1667 appeared
an order that “the children shall not play this Barthustide,”
and that “no booth shall be erected in this hospital this fair
tyme.” But the first part of it seems to have been disregarded,
for there is a still weightier pronouncement on the same
subject on August 22nd, 1698. It refers to “the great hazard
and mischief that the children of this House may be exposed
to both as to their bodies and Moralls, by their being in
Bartholemew Fair, and the scandall that may hereby accrue
to this House, w have been lately charged in print wi't
unparalleld immorality and irreligion [I understand the Fair
to be the antecedent of “which”] and also his Majesties late
gratious proclamation against Vice.” Taking all this into
consideration the Governors wisely ordered “that the
children shall be continued at Schoole and the Bell to ringe
too morrow morning at the usuall houre” and so throughout

the Fair.
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their examinacon at the Trinity House” when “ they look
upon themselves as no longer subject to the Rules and
Discipline of the House,” Nor were the “ Mathemats” the
only offenders. Paul Wright, the head Grecian in 1735,
was also brought up on a charge of bullying. He was
ordered to make “the Publick Recantation” (of which more
directly) and to “make a theam in Latin and English”
on a subject to be selected by the Upper Grammar Master.
But Paul Wright had other views on the subject, and some
time afterwards it was reported that he had “neglected to
make any such theam, altho upwards of nine weeks ago
his Master had ever since excused his nightly exercise the
better to enable him to do so,” He was therefore sentenced
to bring it up on “Tuesday sevennights.” Apparently he
obeyed, for within a month he was sent up to Pembroke
with “the usuall exhibitions and settling Fees.” He after-
wards took Orders, obtained Hospital livings, preached a
St. Matthew’s Day sermon, and in 1781 issued “The complete
British Family Bible” in eighty numbers, as “the result of
more than forty years’ Study and Experience.,” It professes
among other things that in it “all the difficult and obscure
passages will be clearlygexplained,” and “the whole of the
Divine Revelation . . . éisplayed in its original Purity, and
rendered easy, pleasant, and profitable to every capacity, both
with respect to Faith and Practice.”* Evidently it must not
only have been cheap at any price but must also have
implied a repentance of its author’s youthful neglect of his
“theam.”

The latter was by no means the only form of pains and
penalties in vogue at the Hospital. The most serious in its
consequences was expulsion, and this seems to have been
seldom resorted to, for the good Governors had no mind
to ease them of their responsibilities in this way. Most of
those who incurred it expelled themselves. They ran away
and never returned. At the end of some months it was
noted that they were absent, and their names were taken off
the books. If sentence of banishment was passed, some

® 1. I. WiLsoN, Christ's Hospital, ed. 1821, p. 197.
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262 ANNALSOF CHRIST'STHOSPITAL

their meal was served so many minutes later than usual,
There is much more common sense in the proceedings of
a number of Governors who had met at “the New England
Coffee House” to make rules for the prevention of so much
running out of bounds. Their expedients involve a good
deal of responsibility being laid on Monitors. Before the
conclusion of each meal the Steward is to send Monitors
to each gate, who are to take down the names of any boy
going out without a ticket, but are not told to stop him! In
the same fashion the Beadles are told to “attend at the top
of the Gallery-Stairs in Church-Time to see that the Children
who go down return,” whereas it would have been more
effective if the Beadles had been posted at the bottom of the
stairs or at the Church doors. The children are to sit in
Hall in order of seniority, and each is to give notice to the
Steward “of his next fellow that is absent” A more
sensible practice which survives to this present is laid down
in the direction that “every night, as soon as the Children
are called over by their names and begin Duty [Ze. evening
prayers] in their severall wards,” the door is to be locked and
absentees are to be reported in the morning. Any such
absentees are to be punished, “and, if that Dont answer,
then to bring them before the next Committee.” I am
afraid it turned out that neither the bringing before the
Committee nor the “Publick Recantation” seemed to
“answer”; for in April 1739 there is again a reference to
the “ Scandalous liberty taken by the Children in Running
out of Bounds on Sundays and other Days and thereby
Absenting themselves from Church and the Hall.” So much
so, that early in the following year two further expedients
were resolved upon by the genial Inquisition of the Court
Room. The first order was “that a Post be affixed up in the
Great Hall of this Hospital for the more exemplary correc-
tion of such Children who shall hereafter be guilty of very
Hainous Crimes” ; secondly, that, “to deter them from com-
mitting any Notorious Crimes, the antient order of Punish-
ment by Whiping (sic) the Children on their Naked Backs
Round the Hall be for the future revived and put in Prac-
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He assigned them to their wards and appointed monitors,
though apparently with some reference to the Upper Grammar
Master. He was commander-in-chief of the Beadles, and
regulated the system on which the youths had leave to go out.
It was his business to be present at the services which they
attended in Christ Church, where, says Trollope, “their
deportment is closely watched, and any indecent or un-
devout conduct is reprimanded or punished.” In addition
to his duties as a disciplinarian the Steward was the com-
missariat officer. In the year 1860 came an important change.
The Steward was then left to the duties appropriate to his
name, and to the care of the clothing department, his re-
sponsibilities for keeping order out of school passing to a
new official entitled the Warden. At first the Warden was
independent of the Head Master, he was generally a retired
military officer, and the result was to set up a sort of dual
control. His very title caused misunderstandings, and for
every outsider who took him for a drill-serjeant there was
probably another who believed him to be Head Master.
Since 1876 the Warden has been entirely subordinate to
the Head Master; but even so, and well as the system has
worked, it is not satisfactory that boys should be responsible
out of school to an official who cannot control them during
school-hours, or that during school-hours they should be
under an authority which has no powers out of school.
Modern times have seen great changes both in “leave” and
in holidays. In Trollope’s day alternate Wednesdays were
“ whole-leave-days” for everyone, besides the many occa-
sional days, such as Founder’s Day, the Sovereign’s and the
President’s birthdays, King Charles’ Martyrdom, King Charles
I11.’s Restoration, the Great Fire Day (September 2nd), Gun-
powder Plot Day, Lord Mayor’s Day, the Accession Day of
Queen Elizabeth and many holy-days. In fact there were
some forty whole holidays in addition to the alternate
Wednesdays. Wednesdays and Saturdays were half-holidays,
when special leave was granted to the boys to go out after
their midday meal, On the other hand, the vacations were
still short,—eleven days at Easter (when comparatively few
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the Governors should continue his exhibition, as the fellow-
ship “affords noe more than a necessary subsistence, un-
lesse he were capable of taking pupills, w® he is not by
reason of his great infirmity of deafnesse.” In fact, he con-
tinued till 1687, when he was an M.A. of eight years’ standing,
to receive gifts “ for his incouragement.”

It must be confessed that some of the young gentlemen
made a poor return for this fatherly care. Take the case
of George Cox, of Peterhouse, who thus makes his petition
(1667) as “a distressed orphan.” “Your petitioner hath been
led aside by the instigacion of companions and by the per-
verseness of his nature hath fell into severall misdemeanors,
soe he hopes that as your proper vertue is clemency you will
mercifully consider of him and his condicioun upon his
promise of reformacion,” But the Governors had no faith
in his “ promise” and refused to help him any further. In
another instance they saw reason to be lenient, «Wm
Collins of Catherine Hall, Cambridge,” had got into debt
both there and in London to the amount of £13 55. 64 So
two of the Governors were desired (September 1696) to go
“to Mr Isaac Newton, the Math: Professor” and get his
advice. “MF* Professor Newton was pleased to give an extra-
ordinary character of [Collins’] proficiency in the study of the
Mathematicks” and “advised that the said Collins should
forthwith returne to the University.”

The case that gave the Court most trouble, such as less
generous folk would not have taken, was that of Benjamin
Lee. He had been sent to Trinity College, Oxford, in 1692,
where the first difficulty arose through the extravagance of
his Tutor. The Treasurer heard to his horror that Lee and
Billingsley, who went with him, had been provided with “such
indecent apparell that it's a shame they should be seen in it,
it being too Gay and fine for their station.” On the receipt
of this serious news the Committee entrusted the Treasurer
with the task of providing “such a suite of clothes as he in
his discretion shall think fit,” desiring the extravagant tutor
to “lay up and preserve those clothes he provided until
futher order.” After this the Court were hardly surprised
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William Collins, already mentioned, came to London on
Isaac Newton’s invitation in 1696 with a view to a clerkship
at the Mint. But Newton failed him and gave the post
to someone else; the visit to town ran Collins into debts,
which were discharged out of the Exhibition Fund. Or,
having got what advantage they could at Cambridge, they
sometimes wanted to travel on the Continent. Mordecai
Carey, of Trinity, afterwards Bishop of Clonfert, brought
a letter to Mountfort from Dr. Bentley, dated “St James’s
Jan 30. 1708/9,” in which the Great Master urges Carey’s
appeal for aid. “I am desired by M* Carey,” he said, “to
recommend to you his request for permission to travel abroad
this next year with M* Jurin. I am intirely of that opinion
that it's the best way that either of them can take for their
improvement, and is the most promising step towards their
rising in the world.” On this high authority, the Governors
granted the petitioner a year's exhibition. Not, of course,
that they were equally complaisant in cases where the need
was not so real. Jurin, of whom more later, and Kinnesman,
who may perhaps be identified with the man appointed tutor
to Bentley's grandson, Richard Cumberland,* applied “to
have some money beyond their yearly allowance to buy
bookes” ; but they were reminded that, as they had Scholar-
ships at Trinity and exhibitions from the Hospital, they had
better “live within compass and provide themselves books
out of their yearly incomb.” Again, Markland, also in later
years the friend of Bentley, one of the few “Blues” who
squeezed a Ramsey scholarship out of the Master and
Fellows of Peterhouse, sent to the Court in 1714 asking for
“an allowance of thirteen pounds twelve shillings and ffive
pence for the Cure of his eyes,” and was told that he might
expect £10 if he furnished further details. But in 1717 he
had to be shown that he must not abuse the Hospital's
generosity. On June 27th he received £15 towards the cost
of his M.A. degree and on July 12th wrote to say that he
would be glad of “some allowance with regard to the charge
he has been at in entring upon his ffellowship”! But the
* See JEBR's Bentley, ed, 1882, p. 201.










e e e

e

—

THE PORTER'S LODGE, EAST slDE

FROM A PHOTOGRAFH BY THE REV. In F. HEYWOOD
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Upon this your petitioner thought that a doore was opened
to him by divine providence to enter into the Ministrey
(which he had long desired) and a very promising oppor-
tunity offered him of bettering his condition.” He brought
testimonials from Cudworth, Benjamin Whichcote, and
Beaumont, the Master of Peterhouse, and he obtained his
desire. But he was no self-seeker, for, when the Governors
offered him the “plum” of their patronage, he “humbly
returned this answere, that he was very well contented with
his present condicon.” It was not always easy for them to
abide by their rule to choose “Blues,” for they often had
to contend against influence in high places. The Duke of
Buckingham, the favourite of the early Stuarts, sent a divine
with a letter in 1626, on the supposition that the then incum-
bent of Gainscolne was “ very aged and weake of body” and
“not likely to continue long with life.” He would be glad
if they would promise it to his nominee. But, with all “due
and weighty consideracon taken of the earnest desires and
requests” of the “noble peer,” they replied that they in-
tended to present to the living “a man much comended and
well aprou'd in the place where hee serveth (Ugley), who was
brought vp in this house, and maintain’d at the Vniversitie
with one of the Exhibicons of the said Ladyes (Ramsey's)
guift.”

Still there were certain occasions on which they went
outside their own constituency to choose a clergyman. In
1667 they appointed to Gainscolne a certain “ M* Clement
Sanckey, rector of S. Clement Eastcheap.” The Essex
parish was then described as being “somewhat more troubled
with Nonconformists then other parishes, and therefore it
would be much to the honnour of this house to send an able
person both for piety and learning.” Perhaps if they had
asked their friend “ Esq: Pepys” they would have chosen
differently, for according to the Diary,* “Mr. Sankey of
Magdalen” was a favourite fellow-tippler of the Secretary
to “My Lords” both at “the Rose” in Cambridge and at
“the Fleece in Covent Garden.” As a matter of fact Sankey

* See Diary, July 15th, August 3rd, November 24th, 1661 ; April 2nd, 1662.
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‘Wee set out, say the Treasurer and his two colleagues,  to
Cambridge in order to the interrment and setling the affairs
there of the Reverend M" fferdinand Smithes late of Queens
College in the University aforesaid dec? a Most Benevolent
and Munificent Benefactor to this Hospitall the Treasurer
whereof for the time being he had made Sole Executor of
his Will and who by the account made up for that purpose
appears to have given unto this Hospitall in his lifetime
and at his Death the sume of ffive Thousand pounds
and upwards over and above the one Thousand pounds of
his Will directed to be laid out for the Releife of Poor
Prisoners an account whereof is entered in the Books of this
Hospitall ; And on our arrivall at Cambridge on Wednesday
the 18" following in the evening We sent for Daniel Moulson
who had been servant to the said M* Smythes for severall
years to inform ourselves as to his affairs there and also as
to the nature and manner of funeralls of Persons dyeing in
Colleges, and after some discourse we sent him to the Rev
Dr Davies Vice Chancellor and Master of the said College
of Queens with our respects to him and to know when he
would permitt us to waite on him, who appointed the next
morning being Thursday, when we accordingly waited on
him and acquainted him with the occasion of our coming
as the Hospitall were executors and residuary legatees, and
then shewed him the originall Will which he Read and was
well satisfied with as well knowing M* Smithies handwriting,
And we then desired him to advise us (being strangers) how
to act as to the manner & ordering of the ffuneral . . . By
his direction the Corps had been deposited in the Grave and
as afterwards appeared in an Elme Coffin covered with Black
Cloth, &c. . . . Accordingly we went to our lodging, and
gave proper directions for his ffunerall, determining to per-
form the ffunerall ceremonies that Evening at Six of the
Clock, the usuall Houre of Prayers in the said College.
About which time Wee repaired to the said College, were
we were introduced to the Master and Fellows in their Com-
bination Parlour, the Schollars of the House being in the
College Hall, were the Hearse covered with a velvet Pall
stood ; and after the Master & ffellows were all served with
Scarfes Hatbands and Gloves And the Schollars with Gloves
and a Glass of Wine each We proceeded in Procession to
the Chappell, were we had the usuall prayers and the office
of Buriall was performed and we return’d to our Lodging.’

Then follows a long story of the way in which they settled
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the early part of the nineteenth. Grammar Masters were
appointed to benefices and allowed to retain their place on the
staff, visiting their cures, if it suited them, during the summer
holidays. Peter Whalley and Dr. Rice were both vicars of
Horley as well as Upper Grammer Masters. James Boyer
during the greater part of his reign held, first, the vicarage
of Enford, Wilts, and then that of Colne Engaine, the richest
in the Hospital’s gift.

But it would not be fair to confine this chapter to the after
life of Exhibitioners. The careers of the rest claim a word,
for the rest were always the backbone of the School. The
“ Mathemats ” were well provided for in ways which are else-
where explained. What of the ordinary Writing School boy
who left at about fifteen years of age? Him too, as well as
the youths at the Universities, the Governors looked after as
long as they could. They apprenticed him to a trade; they
worried his master if the boy was not properly treated ; they
summoned the boy to their presence if his conduct was com-
plained of. And it is a grievous pity that to-day, by the
falling away of the apprenticeship system, they have twice as
much money ear-marked for this purpose as they can dispose
of in any given year. Sir Martin Bowes would turn in his
grave if he knew it, for it was in his day (December 1556)
that it was “agreed that the wardens of all the companies
within this citie shulde be sent for and by them a request be
made to their companies that so manye as wanted anye
apprentices that they wolde take of the biggest sorte of
children kept by the charitie of the citizens which are not
geuen (given) to their learnynge.” It is needless to add that
many of these supposed dullards who were appenticed to
City merchants brought fame and benefactions to their old
school in after life.

Again, the expansion of England gave our lads a chance
of a useful existence beyond the seas. As early as 1640
it was clearly necessary to put a check on the spirit of
adventure showing itself within the walls, for it was then
resolved “that there shal bee noe children sent to new
England out of this house but such as theire parents shall
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it would to attend before it. No one thought of resisting
its will till the year in which the letter just quoted was
written, when the Governors of Christ's Hospital first
accepted but afterwards declined a vice-president, whom
the Court of Aldermen had appointed owing to the infirmity
of the then President, who was a member of their own body,
Sir John Moore, the generous builder of the Writing School.

Further, the Royal Hospitals could make the obvious
answer that the acceptance by the City of the Governors’
lists each St. Matthew’s Day was tantamount to an expres-
sion of the City’s assent to the names there mentioned.
Anyhow, after a dispute lasting over many ‘months, the
Court of Aldermen came to the conclusion that each Hospital
might elect its own Governors, subject to the usual presenta-
tion of the lists each St. Matthew’s Day; and so matters
remained till 1778, when the civic authorities once more
began to agitate. They appointed a special committee ; they
refused the seal to any lease or document not examined
by that committee; when Christ's Hospital sent in its
nomination of a clergyman to the benefice of Enford to be
sealed, they refused the nomination and tried to appoint a
nominee of their own. So the Presidents and the Treasurers
of the Royal Hospitals had to take counsel together, and
the result was a petition to the Lord Chancellor as visitor.
It set forth that the increase of their governing bodies by the
nomination of “noblemen & gentlemen & others residing
elsewhere [ze. outside the City], of character and ability, and
likely to become benefactors, was exceedingly advantageous”;
that there were then 230 leases of property duly drawn out
and waiting to be sealed at the Guildhall ; and that the Court
of Common Council was unfitted to replace the administration
of the Hospital by Life-Governors because it was “so numerous
and fluctuating a body that if they should be Governors the
greatest inconvenience would ensue.”

So we come to the Act of Parliament (22 Geo. iii. 1782,
cap. 77) which embodied certain articles of agreement arrived
at between the City and the Governors of the Royal Hospitals.
In this there were four provisions: (1) for the presentation
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effective in each case: (i.) they reduced his rights of presenta-
tion to a minimum ; (ii.) they introduced a system of entrance
by competition among pupils of primary and secondary
schools, so that the sharpest children take the place by force,
and the weak ones, who most need its help, go to the wall;
(iii.) they ordained that the parents or guardians might, if the
Council of Almoners think fit, (which they generally do),
be called upon to pay a sum varying from £10 to £20
a year for a child’s education. The last two have effectually
changed Christ's Hospital from an ancient and honourable
charity, and “a passing dede of pittie,” into a semi-commercial
institution, to which a boy claims entrance by his wits and in
which he remains by virtue of a payment, which is neverthe-
less too small to deserve the name. Therefore, though in
1896 the Charity Commissioners saw the error of their ways
and restored to the Donation Governor a modicum of his
former rights of presentation, they cannot be surprised, they
may even be secretly contented, that the elimination of any
charitable basis from the present constitution has effectually
reduced the ancient flood of “donations” to a hardly per-
ceptible trickle.

So much for “reform” as it has affected the Governing
Body. Public attention has been more directed to the
question of the proper site for the Hospital. Is it or is it not
a good thing to leave it where it is? The matter apparently
did not lie within the reference of the Commissioners of
1837, but it was considered by the inquiry of 1863, when
Mr. Hare was bidden to see “whether any or what improve-
ments might be made in the management” Mr. Hare,
however, was soon elbowed out by the “Schools Inquiry
Commissioners” of 1864, a body whose names carry the
greatest possible weight, and of which the Archbishop of
Canterbury (Dr. Temple) is the only surviving member.
Their official investigator, Mr. Fearon, visited the Hospital in
the early months of 1866 and made a masterly report of
what he saw, though his suggestions for the future use of the
foundation were somewhat wild and romantic. But his
masters, the Commissioners, took little notice of Mr. Fearon’s
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hardly give them greater immunity from epidemics than the
comparative freedom they have long had at Newgate Street,
while the decision to take the junior school to West Horsham
only increases the probability of trouble in this direction.
They will have advantages in the matter of games, such'as
Newgate Street can never give them, in spite of the generous
action of the present Treasurer in providing a suburban
ground. They will find in the coming régime of house-
masters a system infinitely preferable to the ward-life, which,
under the best of Wardens and the most efficient of matrons,
could never be worthy of a public school. There will also
be at Horsham an end to the unsettling influence of half-
holidays and leave-days, when the great majority of the boys
have turned out twice a week to visit their friends, and a term
at Horsham will mean thirteen weeks of concentration and
devotion to the united interests of one large community.
But, looking a little further ahead, and admitting certain
considerations to which Charity Commissioners are strangers,
those who are better acquainted with the needs of “ Blues™
will see one matter in which the majority of them are bound
to be losers, That majority looks for its future to employment
in the City. Merchants and commercial concerns of all sorts
have long made a practice of sending round to Newgate
Street when there is a vacancy on their staff, and at most
times the demand for “Blues” is greater than the supply
of boys ready to leave. But these employers cannot be
expected to send, under similar circumstances, to Horsham,
and if the great majority are thus condemned to lose the
many chances of a good start in life which they have hitherto
enjoyed, no economic, educational, or sanitary advantages
can compensate Christ's Hospital for its enforced departure
from its ancient abode.

But, putting on one side the rather fatal changes in the site
of the school and in the status of the Governor, and passing
by those “castles in Spain,” the day-schools for boys and
girls, of which the 1891 scheme speaks, “ Blues” acknowledge
one or two particulars in which that scheme has proved
better than their fears. The competition system has not
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the arrangements for terms and holidays. They are to make
their proper arrangements for salaries and for “otherwise
furthering the current objects and the efficiency” of the
School. But in the last matter they are to give the Head
Master every opportunity to express his views, and he may
present his own proposals “for making or altering regula-
tions concerning any matter within the province of the
Council of Almoners” (Clause 77). Under these conditions
the Head Master has under his absolute control “the choice
of books, the method of teaching, the arrangement of classes
and school hours, and generally the whole internal organisa-
tion, management, and discipline” Thus in the ordinary
acceptation of the words Mr. Lee is the first Head Master
of Christ's Hospital. It will be for some future historian
of the House to chronicle the results of this beginning as
they will appear in the transplanted foundation. It says
much for him and his predecessor and much for the last two
Treasurers, Mr. J. D. Allcroft and Mr. Alderman Walter
Vaughan Morgan, that the difficulties of the Head Master's
position up to 1891 have always been more apparent to him
than to the school at large or even to his colleagues on the
staff. Anyhow, Christ's Hospital has turned its back for
good on the state of things described by the 1837 Com-
missioners, who found that “all the masters, as well classical
as mathematical, consider themselves at liberty to introduce
for the use of their classes such books as they deem best
fitted for their purpose.”

One practical result, of considerable importance to the
after life of “Blues,” is already in a fair way of accomplish-
ment, Christ's Hospital is blessed with a good Exhibition
Fund, the accumulated gifts of many generations of bene-
factors from Lady Ramsey onwards. But it has been the
unvarying custom that only the boys should benefit by it,
and only those boys who win scholarships or exhibitions
at an Oxford or a Cambridge college. The Fund will
shortly be enlarged by the falling in of leases, and arrange-
ments are being made to expand its usefulness, There is no
reason why the girls should be deprived of its benefits ; still
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